

Haim Zeidenberg

Information Security Analyst | IT, Systems
and Infrastructure Technician | SOC

054-3348669 | haim@ns-systems.com

PROFILE

Expert in the field of IT and experienced in managing and leading processes for businesses, high-tech and global companies in Israel and abroad. Autodidact in learning advanced technologies and various fields of knowledge, in depth specialization of various aspects and creating connections. Multidisciplinary knowledge and understanding of diverse software and technologies. Experienced in management, leadership and professional roadmapping for staff. A team player and people person. Professional in training and delivering content clearly, while understanding the professional level of instructing. A desire to learn new and innovative technologies, develop the field of information security and connect them to various tools and methodologies.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. in Computer Science student |
HIT | 2021

Certifications | CCNA, CISCO

Courses |

Information Security Analyst | See
Security

**Implementation of Information
Security** | HIT

Network Manager | MCSE

Softwares & Technologies

microsoft servers | ccna | ccsa | prtg |
wimax | portnox | win nt | mac os | linux

Languages

Hebrew: Mother tongue
English: Level of Mother Tongue
Russian: Mother tongue

EXPERIENCE

Integrator | Clalit Health Services | 2018–2021

- Creating coherent integration between a wide range of technologies in the fields of IT, communications and infrastructure.
- Creative and innovative thinking of complex solutions.
- Creating an optimal fit between the needs of the customers and advanced technologies, and creating a connection between different interfaces.
- Maintenance of systems and finding solutions to challenges.
- Leading and initiating projects to improve existing work processes which have saved time and money.
- Integration of large and complex multidisciplinary machines.
- Setting up workstations with computers and necessary peripheral items (routers, printers, etc.) and checking computer hardware (HDDs, mice, keyboards, etc.) to ensure functionality.
- Installation and configuration of the appropriate software and functions.
- Continuous connection between maintenance, upgrades and implementation of innovative technologies and information security, which take into account various variables.

Integrator | One1Samba | 2016–2018

- Management of technological infrastructures for high-tech and global companies (Deloitte, AIG, Discount Bank, Bank Leumi International).
- Led communications projects, integrations, upgrades and passive infrastructure for international organizations, banks and government ministries.
- Compliance with strict information security regulations.
- Development and maintenance of local networks to optimize performance while ensuring the privacy of the networks and computer systems.
- Organization, management and planning of upgrades and cross-organizational maintenance processes, without compromising the company's ongoing work.

Founder and CEO of an IT Solutions Company | 2013–2016

- Handled hardware and software malfunctions, assembled and repaired laptops and desktops, managed the installation of operating systems and the sale of computers and related equipment.
- Purchased from various computer equipment suppliers.
- Found creative solutions that connect and combine several technologies to achieve the best result.

System Technician | ByNet | 2011–2013

- Management and leadership of IT departments from start to finish, for approximately ten business customers.
- Handled complex faults in various operating systems.

IT Technician | Entry Point, Denmark | 2010–2011

- Use of innovative and advanced technologies and managed their implementation within the organization.
- Execution of settings and configurations for the routers, adaptation to the specific country and implementation within the organization.

Technical Support | 012 | 2007–2010

Guide in the Sniper and Marksmanship Course, School of Counterterrorism | Military Service

Award of Excellence in the Unit